Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2021 SPECIAL Schedule WHITE (B) DAY: 1, RECESS, 2, 3, ASSEMBLY, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

LUNAS ARE YOU READY FOR HOMECOMING? Today, dress up as your favorite TV/Movie character. We will also be watching each class's dance fever video so make sure you follow the special assembly schedule as it will be broadcasted and watched during pookela. Keep up with this year's Homecoming Week on Instagram @lahainalunahighschool for daily updates. Good things happen when you put the right elements together!! Go lunas!!"

Uniform Information: If you have not received your complete school uniform order yet, please call Mark or Brett Tillman at 667-0770 x.1 or 2 to arrange a pick up. You may also text Mark at 250-1600 or Brett at 264-7486. If leaving a voice or text message, be sure to include your name as it was written on the order, your grade and a return number and we will contact you to set up a pick up. For more information, visit our school website. Mahalo.

Lahainaluna High School will be offering the Fall SAT School Day exam on Thursday, October 28, 2021 at 7:40am in the

Kamakau library. This is a national SAT exam, the scores you receive from this exam will be official SAT test scores. This is a wonderful opportunity for students who want to take the SAT but work on Saturdays or don't have transportation to a testing center. For more information, please visit our website or Facebook page. Mahalo!

<u>Attention Lahainaluna Juniors and Seniors.</u> Do you have a cumulative GPA of 3.7 or higher? Are you a leader who demonstrates character, morality, and a willingness to serve? If so, you are eligible to apply for the National **Honor Society**. Email

Mr. Mahoe at donald.mahoe@k12.hi.us for an application. Don't delay as *applications are due by September 10th, 2021*

CLUB CHATTER:

JAPANESE CLUB: Our next meeting will be on Thursday, Sept. 9 at lunch in K-102. We will be collecting dues, talking about new t-shirts, and events for the year. See you all there. Arigatou gozaimasu!

Anime Club: September anime night on September 17th has been changed from Face to Face to Virtual. Please attend next week's Thursday meeting for more information.

Imi Pono is seeking students to create a public awareness campaign through photography, art, or video. The Theme is the 4 W's. Wear your Mask, Wash your hands, Watch your distance, and Worldwide Vaccinations. Contest ends on September 10th. For more information, go to <u>https://www.meoinc.org/imipono/</u>

Maui Matsuri is having an art contest open for all students kindergarten through 12th grade with the theme of "Noboru" (To rise and go forward) All entries must depict the theme of Noboru. Cash prizes will be awarded for 1st and 2nd place for each age group. For more information and entry form, please visit <u>https://www.mauimatsuri.com/index.php/art-contest-info</u> Entries must be postmarked by Friday, September 10th.

Breakfast: Breaded Chicken Patty With Rice, Craisins, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Tuna Sandwich with Corn Chowder, Green Salad, Tomato Wedge, Edamame, Pog Slushy, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: To be announced later. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.